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Allied Bank Plaza 1000 Louisiana, Suite 3800 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 658-9811

March 11, 1988

United States Department of the
Interior Bureau of Land Management
1235 Laplata Highway

Framington, NM 87401

Re: Weekly Report of Activity
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D Well #11
West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Field
Section 14, T23N, R3W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:
This is the 23rd weekly report of operations on the

subject well and covers the time period from March 5-11,
1988.

March 5-7 Well was shut-in.
March 8-9 Pumped from 0830 Hr 3/8 to 1030 hrs
3/9/88.

Produced 15.39 B, 6 MCFG

Tank Gauge: 183.68 BD
Meter: 41.0 BW

March 10-11 Shut-In

This report is confidential.

Regards,
Bob Adolph . | ng;}%{ On
Manager - Requlatory Affairs L e
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